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A CENTURY OP SAIL AND STEAM

the ahipytrd of th« old-tim« Niagara Doek Company, whoM
Uanehing ilipa for the many iteamen which they eon-
trneted are atill in evidence. On the doon of the larse
warehonae alongaide the wharf, there were then atill to be
traced the faint remains of the namea of aome of the vea-
aela, which of old time need to ply to the port. The groand
floor of the building appeara to have been divided into aec-
tiona, in which apace for the freightage or eqnipment of
each of the aeveral veasela waa allotted. Over the door of
each aection were the namea for the oecnpanta, aa original-
ly painted.

Sckoonert—Canada, Commr. Barrie, Cohourg, United
Kingdom, 8t. George, William IV., Great Britain.

Theae namea were now carefully reatored. The ateani-
era which ran regularly on the Niagara route have already
been mentioned, theae othera uaed the port aa convenient
for laying up for the winter, with the advantage of the
proximity of the dockyard for repaira. The Cohourg built
at Gananoque in 1838, ran between Toronto and Kingston,
with Lieutenant Blmaley, B.N. in command. The 8i.
George waa built in Kingaton in 1884, and waa mainly oc-
cupied between lake porta on the North Shore Route.

Theae doorwaya and the namea now eaaily read above
them bring ua into immediate contact with the early enter-
priaea on the river and form connecting linka between the
navigation intereata under the opening oonditiona and thoae
of the present time. The route haa the charm of a constant
unravelling of history.

Another wraith there is in connection with thia Niagara
dock which cannot be omitted. For many yeara a paaung-
er on the incoming steamers would see a man in conduct-
or's uniform standing on the dock watching the arrival.
This was Mr. Miles, conductor of the Mail Express train,

^


